Jeff Fenton

From: Heidi Macy <Heidi@tnlaw.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough

Subject: Fenton vs. Fenton; Williamson County Chancery Court No. 48419B
Attachments: copier@TNlaw.org_20190620_111625.pdf

Mr. Fenton,

Attached is a Court-stamped service copy of a Motion in the referenced matter.

Thanks,

Paralegal to Virginia Lee Story
136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, Tennessee 37064
615.790.1778 office
615.790.7468 fax

**Note** This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific
individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized
dissemination or copying of this email, or the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the person named above at once by telephone. Thank you.
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https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-20_abusive-civil-action-by-story-exparte-service.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)





